
R o b e r t  C h a r l e s  E v a n s
A r c h i t e c t

5 4 5  P e a r l  S t r e e t 
F a y e t t e v i l l e ,  N o r t h  C a r o l i n a  2 8 3 0 3

13 January 2020

Harnett County Development Services
Central Permitting Division
108 East Front Street
Lillington, North Carolina 27546
attn: Donna M. Johnson

re: A Sanctuary for:
Full Gospel Tabernacle Church
Hwy 55 & Ashe Road
Coats, North Carolina 

To Whom It May Concern,

After visiting the construction on January 8, 2020, I can confirm the concrete footings and foundation
walls are approved by me in accordance with the North Carolina Building Code. The only change from
my previous visit on December 19, 2019, is the installation of the under slab plumbing.

If you have any questions concerning this letter, please call me at 910.624.9259.

Sincerely,

Robert Charles Evans
NC Registered Architect 6530
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